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2. There are no reasonable alternatives that would resolve the
difficulty; the necessary wind velocity does not prevail
within the present height limitation of 55 feet, thus,
alternative would be not to have WECS.

3. It is a fact that seeking and 1zing alternate,
especially renewable, energy sources is a national, State
and County policy. The proposal is consistent with
the intent of the Zoning Code as well as the Gener plan,

WECS ity ing proposed would contribute to the
well being of the community and would not be a detriment to
the area.

The Variance request is further approved, sUbject to the
following conditions:

1. Placement of the windmill towers shall be consistent with
the site plans submitted with the Variance application.

2. Plans and construction of each total structure must
approved a structural engineer or architect reg ter
in the State Hawaii.

3. The applicant shall comply with Part T7 the
Aviation Regulations pursuant to Section 1101
Federal Aviation Act of 1958 as amended,
clearance froll! the Airports Division, Department of
Transportation prior to obtaining a building permit.

4. The applicant shall submit plans for the proposed
development and obtain a building permit for structure
within one year of the date of. this letter •

5. Granting of this Variance request does not construe or
imply the County's preserving for the applicant any upwind
easement by restricting in whole or in part, future
development on other properties in the vicinity.

6. The applicant shall comply with all other applicable
Federal, State and County rules, regUlations and
requirements.
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If you have any questions on this matter, please feel free to
contact us at 961-8288.

Sincerely,

~~.
() \ &<\..l,\.,"X

SIDNEY FUK-JJ
Planning Director

DT:lrp

ee: Public Works
Planning Commission

bee: Masa Onuma


